
SALTON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Architectural Committee Agenda 

1209 Van Buren Ave. Salton City, CA 92275 

www.saltoncsd.ca.gov 

March 14, 2024 

Open Session 9:30 a.m. 

STAFF:  

Thania Garcia, Board Secretary 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS:  

Israel Gonzales, Chairperson  

Erick Cervantes, Committee Member 

Lizabeth Flowers, Committee Member 

Cody Magee, Committee Member

Barbara Quiroz, Committee Member  

1. CALL TO ORDER: 9:30 A. M. 

2. ROLL CALL:

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Israel Gonzales, Chairperson

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3 members of the public may address 

the Board at this time on any items of public interest that are within the Board’s subject matter 

jurisdiction. The Ralph M. Brown Act, however, prohibits the Board from taking action on any 

matter not appearing on the agenda. Personal attacks on individuals, slanderous comments, or 

comments, which may invade an individual’s personal privacy, are prohibited. Those who wish 

to address the Board should come to the microphone. Members of the public will be given three 

(3) minutes to address the board on any items of public interest. Public comments will be limited 
to a maximum of (30) thirty minutes per meeting.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:

Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the 

Architectural Committee at one time without discussion. If any committee member requests that 

an item be removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it may be acted upon 

separately. 

I) Approval of Architectural Meeting Minutes for January 11, 2024

6. OLD BUSINESS:

http://www.saltoncsd.ca.gov/


7. NEW BUSINESS:

Plan# 3095 

Dulce Murillo 1325 Saundra Ave Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 007-812-011-000. 

Plan#3096 

Jose Manuel Barraza 2230 Palm View Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 017-603-002-000. 

Plan#3097 

Pedro S.G. Rodriguez 1314 Lynwood Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 011-421-005-000. 

Plan# 3098  

Pedro S.G. Rodriguez 1245 Huntington Ave Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 011-262-012-000. 

Plan#3099 

Pedro S.G. Rodriguez 1232 Huntington Ave Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 011-272-006-000. 

Plan#3100 

Pedro S.G. Rodriguez 2324 Sea Port Ave Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 011-302-018-000. 

Plan# 3101 

Pedro S.G. Rodriguez 1187 Sea Bird St. Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 012-062-001-000. 

Plan# 3102  

Pedro S.G. Rodriguez 2296 Shore Isle Ave Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 012-172-010-000. 

Plan# 3103 

Pedro S.G. Rodriguez 2418 Harbor Dr. Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 012-372-013-000. 

Plan#3104  

Pedro S.G. Rodriguez 2024 Harbor Dr. Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 012-372-014-000. 

Plan# 3105 

Pedro S.G. Rodriguez 2275 Harbor Dr. Thermal Ca, 92274 APN# 012-411-010-000. 

Plan# 3106  

Pedro S.G. Rodriguez 2296 Harbor Dr. Thermal CA, 92274 APN# 012-412-025-000. 

8. ADJOURNMENT:

_______________________________ 

Sonia Thania Garcia, Board Secretary 

Upon written request, this agenda will be made in appropriate alternative format to persons with disabilities as required by 

Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person with a disability who requires a modification or 

accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to the Secretary of the Board at least 72 hours 

before the meeting. Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 hours prior to the 

meeting is available for public inspection at 1209 Van Buren St, Suite 1, Salton City, California 9227.



SALTON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Architectural Committee Agenda 

1209 Van Buren Ave. Salton City, CA 92275 

www.saltoncsd.ca.gov 

January 11, 2024 

Open Session 9:30 a.m. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: STAFF: 

Israel Gonzales, Chairperson  Thania Garcia, Board Secretary 

Erick Cervantes, Committee Member 

Lizabeth Flowers, Committee Member 

Cody Magee, Committee Member  

1. CALL TO ORDER: 9:30 A. M. 

2. ROLL CALL:

Israel Gonzales - Present 

Erick Cervantes- Present 

Lizabeth Flowers- Absent 

Cody Magee- Present  

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  Israel Gonzales, Chairperson

4. PUBLIC COMMENTS:

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3 members of the public may address the Board 

at this time on any items of public interest that are within the Board’s subject matter jurisdiction. The 

Ralph M. Brown Act, however, prohibits the Board from taking action on any matter not appearing on the 

agenda. Personal attacks on individuals, slanderous comments, or comments, which may invade an 

individual’s personal privacy, are prohibited. Those who wish to address the Board should come to the 

microphone. Members of the public will be given three (3) minutes to address the board on any items of 

public interest. Public comments will be limited to a maximum of (30) thirty minutes per meeting.  

5. CONSENT CALENDAR ITEMS:
Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and non-controversial, to be acted upon by the 

Architectural Committee at one time without discussion. If any committee member requests that an item 

be removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it may be acted upon separately. 

I. Approval of Architectural Meeting Minutes for December 14, 2023

Cody motioned to approve the Minutes for December 14, 2023. Erick Cervantes 

seconded the motion. 

Roll Call: 

      Israel Gonzales Yes Lizabeth Flowers Absent 

      Erick Cervantes Yes 

      Cody Magee Yes 

http://www.saltoncsd.ca.gov/


 

6. OLD BUSINESS:  

7. NEW BUSINESS:  

 

I. Plan# 3093  

Constantino 2484 Maple Ave. Thermal, CA 92274 APN# 011-072-014-00. 

Erick motioned to approve Plan# 3093. Cody seconded the motion. 

Roll Call: 

Israel Gonzales Yes Lizabeth Flowers Absent 

Erick Cervantes Yes 

Cody Magee Yes 

 

II. Plan# 3094  

Samiha Ghannam 2513 Shore Life Ave. Thermal, CA 92274 APN# 010-353-002-000 

Cody motioned to approve Plan# 3094. Erick seconded the motion. 

Roll Call: 

 Israel Gonzales Yes Lizabeth Flowers Absent 

Erick Cervantes Yes 

Cody Magee Yes 

8. ADJOURMENT: 

 

Meeting Adjourned at 9:58 am.  

 

 

_______________________________  _______________________________   

Sonia Thania Garcia, Board Secretary    Israel Gonzales, Chairperson  

 

Upon written request, this agenda will be made in appropriate alternative format to persons with 

disabilities as required by Section 202 of the American with Disabilities Act of 1990. Any person 

with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a 

meeting should direct such request to the Secretary of the Board at least 72 hours before the 

meeting. Any public record, relating to an open session agenda item, that is distributed within 72 

hours prior to the meeting is available for public inspection at 1209 Van Buren St, Suite 1, Salton 

City, California 92275 

 

 



Salton Community Services District 

Architectural Committee Building Approval Form 
Plan#pt>j$ 

Chartered by Chapter 59 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA 
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of lract. 

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ____ Date: ____ Expiration Date: ____ _ 

Architectural Committee Review Fees: 
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 __ 

� New Construction: $50.00 � 
Sewer Capacity Fee: $ I 000.00 __ 
Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __ 

Check# __ _ 
Check# ___ _ 
Check# ___ _ 
Check# (Deposit) __ _ 

(Capacity Fee/CoMection Fee Payable at time of sewer connection Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at ume of plan submission) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITLE 9 LAND ORDINANCES. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: 
__________ Approved: -·-- Disapproved: __ Date: ___ � 

Israel Gonzales: ---------- Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: ___ _ 

John Connelly _________ .Approved:---· Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Cody Magee _________ .Approved: __ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Lizabeth Flowers Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: ___ _ 

Street Address: 13ZS SU IIN.P�A A( City:·/' AL.,r� C 1T�( 

Lot# J I Block# 2- ) Tract#'1SO Zone: J(6f/ f}flil11A �
APN: 001 - f3 l 2. - 0 J 1-ooo Lot Size:-'� lj5' SE 

Living Area 
r. I

Dimensions: Width: � l/ 
Patios 

Length: Total Square Feet: q6D 

Dimensions: Width: ____ Length: _____ Total Square Feet: ____ _ 
Carport or Garage 

Dimensions: Width ____ Length: _____ Total Square Feet:-----
Room Addition 

Dimensions: Width ____ Length: _____ Total Square Feet: ____ _ 

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only 

M" � J1:>�i 

Address, City, State, Zip Code 
A permit must be obtained within 2years (24 months) from date of approval If perm,t is not obta111ed, you will be required to re-submit for approval 















\ 

Salton Community Services District 

Architectural Committee Buil<J.ln
.J Approval Form

Plan# 2>D'1.\0 
Chartered by Chapter S9 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA 

Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract. 

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Date: ____ Expiration Date: __ _ 

Architectural Committee Review Fees: 
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 
New Construction: $50.00 .� 
Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 __ 

Check# 
Check# 
Check# ___ _ 

Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __ Check# . (Deposit) __ _ 

(Capacity Fee/COMeclion Fee Payable at time of sewer connection Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submission) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TJnE 9 LAND ORDINANCES. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: ___ _ 

Israel Gonzales: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 
John Connelly _____________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Kenneth Perry _________ .Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: 

Lizabeth Flowers Approved: ___ Disapproved: Date:
---

�� 

Street Address: ?73[) Pa.\,m ) I t,W C�-�.,____..._..-....\ ___ _ 

Lot# 6::, Block# � 
APN:�J- {aO�- Oc,""L.- ooo 

Tract# '5B-SA Zone: ____ _ 
Lot Size:-------

Living Area 

Dimensions: Width: rz. Length: to(o Total Square Feet;-} q 2-
Patios 

Dimensions: Width: Length: Total Square Feet: 
Cam2rt or Garage 

Dimensions: Width Length: Total Square Feet: 
----

Room Addition Sun ll...oo�

Dimensions: Width tD Length: '2...0 Total Square Feet:2(30 

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only 

Date of Manufacture: Expected Date of Delivery: -----
ndersigned, certify all information to be true and accurate description of my plans and intentions. 

Owner's Name (Printed) Daytime Phone Number 

Address, City, State, Zip Code 
A permit must be obtained within 2years (24 months) from date of approval If permit is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval 



•' It 

1 

-. 

READ INSTRUCTIONS ON THE BACK ! USE PEN TO DRAW - DO NOT USE PENCIL! 

PROJECT SITE ADDRESS 

Se....,vt t __ f __ LtV'f

____ __,, _ _
- ---

lo 

---

- _L"'_ -

f\b�
-· - �--

' 

I,,·� )dg 
' 

IV 

APPUCANT PHONE NO. 

I I 

---, 

' 

. {f "JD'

----,/ 
/_ 

� 

� r 

� 

-

SIZE OF PARCEl 

3 o -      4 /() > :?7
ASSESSORS PARCEl NO. 

6 or1� Go - 6 zo- o a 6

WHITE - OFFICE MASTER / YELLOW • ASSESSORS / PINK • APPLICANT 

� 

-t 

� 
:c: 

d 

QIQ 

r-

:c: 

� 
OJ 

fa 

















Salton Community Senices District

Architectural Committee Buildi'!I. Approval Form
Plan# 3Cfl ,-

Chartered by Chapter 59 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract.

Approved: ____ Disapproved: ___ Date: ____ Expiration Date: __ _

Architectural Committee Review Fees:
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 __
New Construction: $50.00 -�
Sewer Capacity Fee: $ I 000.00_. __
Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __

Check#___ _
Check#___ _
Check#___ _
Check# (Deposit) __ _

(Capacity fee/CoMeclion fee Payable at time of sewer connection. Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submission) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITI.E 9 LAND ORDINANCES. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Israel Gonzales: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _
John Connelly ___________ Approved: ___ Disapproved:..___ Date: __ _

Kenneth Perry _________ .Approved: --- Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Lizabeth Flowers ________ __,Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Street Address: 1314 LYNWOOD City: __ S_A_L T_O_N_C_ITY ____ _

Lot# 22 Block# � Tract# S� Zone:-----
APN: 011-241-005 Lot Size: 15,899

--------

Living Area

Dimensions: Width: ---'-40=---- Length:
Patios

Dimensions: Width: 4.10 Length:
Ca�rt or Garage

Dimensions: Width 20 Length:
Room Addition

Dimensions: Width Length:

40 .10 Total Square Feet: 1340 SQ FT

19.4 Total Square Feet: 79.54 SQ FT

24.5 Total Square Feet: 470.SQ FT

Total Square Feet:

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only

Address, City, State, Zip Code 

Expected Date of Delivery: ------
all information to be true and accurate description of my plans and intentions.

 
Daytime Phone Number 

A permit must be obtained within 2years (24 months) from date of approval. If permit Is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval 

























Salton Community Services District 

Architectural Committee Buildi� Approval Form 
Plan#3Q"IO 

Chartered by Chapter 59 of l 985 Codes and Laws .. state of CA 
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract. 

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Date: ___ Expiration Date: __ _ 

Architectural Committee Review Fees: 
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 _ 
New Construction: $50.00 .� 
Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 __ 
Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __ 

Check# ___ _ 
Check# __ _ 
Check# ___ _ 
Check# (Deposit)�--

(Capacity fee/Connection Fee Payable at time of sewer connection Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at lime of plan submission) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TIUE 9 LAND ORDINANCES. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: ___ _._ 

Israel Gonzales: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: ___ _ 
John Connelly Approved: __ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Kenneth Perry Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Lizabeth Flowers Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Street Address: 1245 HUNTINGTON AVE City: SALTON CITY 

Lot# 6 Block# 03 Tract# 'S:c\ Zone: ____ _ 
APN: __ 0_1_1 _-2_6_2-_0_12 __ _ Lot Size: 10,541 

Living Area 

Dimensions: Width: _40 ______ Length: 40.10 Total Square Feet: 1340 SQ ET 
Patios 

Dimensions: Width: 4.10 
Ca!]!!rt or Garage 

Dimensions: Width 20 
Room Addition 

Dimensions: Width 

Address, City, State, Zip Code 

Length: 19.4 Total Square Feet: 79.54 SQ FT 

Length: 24.5 Total Square Feet: 470.SQ FT 

Length: Total Square Feet: 

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only 

Expected Date of Delivery: ------
ation to be true and accurate description of my plans and intentions. 

� >f7 �� ]c,   
Owner's Name (Pri� Daytime Phone Number

A permit must be obtained within 2years (24 months) from date of approval. If permit Is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval 





Salton Community Services District

Architectural Committee Buil� Approval Form
Plan# :2):J� 

Chartered by Chapter S9 of 1985 Codes and Laws .... state of CA
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract.

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ____ Date: ___ Expiration Date: __ _

Architectural Committee Review Fees:
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 __
New Construction: $50.00 2SL_
Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 __
Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __

Check# ____ 
Check# ____ 
Check# ____ 
Check# (Deposit) __ _

(Capacity fee/Connection Fee Payable at time of sewer connection. Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submissioo) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TlnE 9 LAND ORDINANCES. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Israel Gonzales: ---------Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: ___ _
John Connelly __________ .Approved: ___ Disapproved:.___ Date: __ _

Kenneth Perry _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Lizabeth Flowers Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: ___ 

Street Address: 1232 HUNTINGTON AVE City: SALTON CITY

Lot# 39 Block# �to Tract#4S2.C\ Zone: ___ _
APN: 011-272-006 Lot Size: 10,541 --------

Living Area

Dimensions: Width: _4
...a..

O
=---

-- Length:
Patios

Dimensions: Width: 4.10 Length:
Ca!]!!!rt or Garage

Dimensions: Width 20 Length:
Room Addition

Dimensions: Width Length:

40.10 Total Square Feet: 1340 SQ FT

19.4 Total Square Feet: 79.54 SQ FT

24.5 Total Square Feet: 470.SQ FT

Total Square Feet:

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only

Address, City, State, Zip Code 

Expected Date of Delivery: ------
11 information to be true a ccurate description of my plans and intentions.

Owner's Name (Printed)
ktdrtz � � 

 
... , . ., 

Daytime Phone Number 

A permit must be obtained within 2vears (24 months) from date of approval. If permit Is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval 















Salton Community Services District

Architectural Committee Building Approval Form 
Plan# .....,,1,,.U..2� 

Chartered by Chapter 59 of l 98S Codes and Laws - state of CA 
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract. 

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Date: ____ Expiration Date: __ _ 

Architectural Committee Review Fees: 
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 _ 
New Construction: $50.00 � 
Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 __ 
Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __ 

Check# ___ _ 
Check# ___ _ 
Check# ___ _ 
Check# (Deposit) __ _ 

(Capacity fee/CoMcction Fee Payable at time of sewer connection Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submission) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITLE 9 LAND ORDINANCES. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: --------- Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Israel Gonzales: ---------Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: ___ _ 
John Connelly _________ ..... Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Kenneth Perry _________ .Approved: --- Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Lizabeth Flowers _________ __,Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Street Address: 2324 SEA PORT AVE City: __ SA_L_T_O_N_C_ITY ___ _ 

Lot# 8 Block# I O Tract# SS6 Zone: _____ _ 
APN: 011-302-018 Lot Size: 11,499 

Living Area 

Dimensions: Width: 40 
Patios 

Dimensions: Width: 4.10 
Ca�rt or Garage 

Dimensions: Width 20 
Room Addition 

Dimensions: Width 

Address, City, State, Zip Code 

--------

Length: 40.10 Total Square Feet: 13�0 SQ FT 

Length: 19.4 Total Square Feet: 79.54 SQ FT 

Length: 24.5 Total Square Feet: 470.SQ FT 

Length: Total Square Feet: 

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only 

Expected Date of Delivery: ------
true and accurate description of my plans and intentions. 

P�H> .Sfi t?«k:,� .. ,_ � 
Owner•s Name (Printed) Daytime Phone Number 

A permit must be obtained within 2years (24 months) from date of approval. If permit Is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval 



















Salton Community Services District 

Architectural Committee Building Approval Form 
Plan# 3\ Q\ 

Chartered by Chapter 59 of l 98S Codes and Laws - state of CA 
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract. 

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Date: ___ Expiration Date: __ _ 

Architectural Committee Review Fees: 
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 __ 
New Construction: $50.00 � 
Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 __ 
Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __ 

Check# ___ _ 
Check# __ _ 
Check# ___ _ 
Check# (Deposit) __ _ 

(Capacity Fee/Connection Fee Payable at time of sewer connection. Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submission) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITI.E 9 LAND ORDINANCES. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date:, __ ___ 

Israel Gonzales: ---------Approved: ___ Disapproved:_ Date: ___ _ 

John Connelly _________ .Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Kenneth Perry _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Lizabeth Flowers ------------'Approved: __ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Street Address: 1187 SEA BIRD ST City: __ S_A_L T_O_N_C_ITY ___ _ 

Lot# 13 Block# oL{ Tract# S�\ Zone: _____ _
APN: 012-062-001 Lot Size: 10,062 

--------

Living Area 

Dimensions: Width: ----'-40�-- Length: 40.10 Total Square Feet: 1340 SQ FT 
Patios 

Dimensions: Width: 4.10 Length: 19.4 Total Square Feet: 79.54 SQ FT 
Camgrt or Garage 

Dimensions: Width 20 Length: 24.5 Total Square Feet: 470.SQ FT 
Room Addition 

Dimensions: Width Length: Total Square Feet: 

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only 

Expected Date of Delivery: ------
rmation to true and accurate description of my plans and intentions. 

 
Daytime Phone Number 

Address, City, State, Zip Code 
A permit must be obtained within 2vears (24 months) from date of approval. If permit IJ not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval 

















Salton Community Services District 

Architectural Committee Building Approval Form 
Plan# & I '01-. 

Chartered by Chapter 59 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA 
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract. 

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Date: ___ Expiration Date: ___ _ 

Architectural Committee Review Fees: 
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 __ 
New Construction: $50.00 .,2:!!!.-

Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 __ 
Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __ 

Check# ___ _ 
Check# ___ _ 
Check# ___ _ 
Check# (Deposit) __ _ 

(Capacity Fee/CoMcction Fee Payable at time of sewer connection, Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submissioo) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITLE 9 LAND ORDINANCES. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: --------- Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date:, __ _ 

Israel Gonzales: ---------Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

John Connelly _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Kenneth Perry _________ .Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Lizabeth Flowers -----------:Approved: __ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Street Address: 2296 SHORE ISLE AVE City: SAL TON CITY 

Lot# _7 __ Block# l O Tract#63() Zone: ___ _ 
APN: 012-172-010 LotSize: 12,153 

__ ..;..._ ____ _

Living Area 

Dimensions: Width: --.a..40
.;;;.._ 

__ Length: 40.10 Total Square Feet: 1340 SQ_ FT 
Patios 

Dimensions: Width: 
Ca!]!!!rt or Garage 

Dimensions: Width 
Room Addition 

Dimensions: Width 

4.10 Length: 19.4 Total Square Feet: 79.54 SQ FT 

20 Length: 24.5 Total Square Feet: 470.SQ FT 

Length: Total Square Feet: 

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only 

Expected Date of Delivery: ------
all information to be · accurate description of my plans and intentions.

�k> f4 le,.tr«<ft!L  
Owner's Name (Printed) Daytime Phone Number 

Address, City, State, Zip Code 
A permit must be obtained within 2yeilfs (24 months) from date of approval. If permit Is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval 















Salton Community Services District 

Architectural Committee Building Approval Form 
Plan#�� 

Chartered by Chapter S9 of l 985 Codes and Laws - state of CA 
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract. 

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Date: ____ Expiration Date: ___ _ 

Architectural Committee Review Fees: 
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 __ 
New Construction: $50.00 __ 
Sewer Capacity Fee: $1000.00 __ 
Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __ 

Check# ___ _ 
Check# __ _ 
Check# ___ _ 
Check# (Deposit) __ _ 

(Capacity fee/CoMection Fee Payable at time of sewer connection, Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at time of plan submissioo) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITI.E 9 LAND ORDINAN�. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: _________ Approved: _ Disapproved: __ Date: __ __ 

Israel Gonzales: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved:_ Date: __ _ 
Barbara Quiroz:  _________ .Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Cody Magee __________ Approved: _ ............. Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Lizabeth Flowers ------ -----'Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date:-�-

Street Address: 2418 HARBOR DR City: __ S_A _L T_O_N_C_ITY ___ _ 

Lot# 22 Block# 4 "'2.. TractlfS?$ Zone: ____ _ 
APN: 012-372-013 Lot Size: 10,062 --------

Living Area 

Dimensions: Width: _...;.4-=-
0 __ Length: 40.10 Total Square Feet: 1340 SQ FT 

Patios 

Dimensions: Width: 4.10 Length: 19.4 Total Square Feet: 79.54 SQ FT 
Ca!]!!rt or Garage 

Dimensions: Width 20 Length: 24.5 Total Square Feet: 470.SQ FT 
Room Addition 

Dimensions: Width Length: Total Square Feet: 

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only 

Expected Date of Delivery: ------
rmation to be true and accurate description of my plans and intentions. 

 Daytime Phone Number 

Address, City, State, Zip Code 
A permit must be obtained within 2vears (24 months) from date of approval. If permit Is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for approval 



Salton Community Services District 

Architectural Committee Bui��4 Approval Form 
Plan# � Ll!-1

Chartered by Chapter 59 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA 
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract. 

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Date: ___ Expiration Date: __ _ 

Architectural Committee Review Fees: 
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 . -- · 
New Construction: $50.00 ·--
Sewer Capacity Fee: $ I 000.00 __ 

Check# ___ _ 

Check# 

Check# 

Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __ Check# ____ (Deposit) __ _ 

(Cap11.city Fee/CoMeclion Fee Pay11.ble at lime of sewer connection. Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due al time of plan submission) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITLE 9 LAND ORDINANCES. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: --------- Approved: ___ Disapproved: I>ate: ____ __ 

Israel Gonzales: --------- Approved: __ Disapproved: Date: __ _ 
John Connelly _________ Approved: __ Disapproved:-· __ Date: ___ 

Kenneth Perry _________ .Approved: -·--Disapproved: __ Date: ___ _ 

Lizabeth Flowers Approved: ___ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _ 

Street Address: 2024 HARBOR DR City: SAL TON CITY

Lot# 23 Block# Y 2 Tract#�2$ Zone:-----
APN: 012-372-014 Lot Size: 10,062 SQ FT 

Living Area 

Dimensions: Width: _4_o __ Length: _4_0_.1_0 __ Total Square Feet: 1340 SQ FT
Patios --

4.10 194 Dimensions: Width: ____ Length: · 
Carport or Garage 

Total Square Feet: 79 · 54 SQ FT

20 19 4 4 70 SQ FT 
Dimensions: Width ____ Length: __ · ___ Total Square Feet:
Room Addition 

Dimensions: Width ____ Length: _____ Total Square Feet: ____ _ 

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only 

PEDRO S.G. RODRIGUEZ 

Owner's Signature Owner's Name (Printed) Daytime Phone Number 

45-701 MONROE ST SUITE G, INDIO, CA 92201

Address, City, State, Zip Code 
A permit must be obtained within Zyeau 124 months) from date of approval. If permit Is not obtained, you will be required to re•submlt for approval 





Salton Community Services District

Architectural Committee Building Approval Form
Plan# *2 �\OS 

Chartered by Chapter S9 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA 
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract.

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Date: ___ Expiration Date: __ _

Architectural Committee Review Fees: 
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 . __
New Construction: $50.00 ·--
Sewer Capacity Fee: $ I000.00 __

Check# ____ _
Check# 
Check# __ _

Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __ Check#� _ __(Deposit) __ _ 

(Capacity fce/CoMection Fee Payable at lime of sewer connection. Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due al lime of plan submission) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNTY TITLE 9 LAND ORDINANCES. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW:

Erick Cervantes: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: Date: ____ _

Israel Gonzales: 

John Connelly
_________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: --·Date: __ _

_________ Approved:_ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Kenneth Perry Approved: -·--Disapproved: __ Date: ___ _

Lizabeth Flowers Approved: __ Disapproved: __ Date: ___ 

Street Address: 2275 HARBOR DR City: SAL TON CITY

Lot# 27 Block# 6:1;) 
APN: 012-411-010

Living Area

Tract#S2� Zone:----
Lot Size: 10,846 SQ FT

Dimensions: Width: _4_o __ Length: _4_0_.1_0 __ Total Square Feet: 1340 SQ FT
Patios

-0-im-e-nsions: Width: _
4
_· 1_

0 
__ Length: _1_9_·_4 __ Total Square Feet: 79.54 SQ FT

Carport or Garage
20 19 4 4 70 SQ FT

Dimensions: Width ____ Length: __ · ___ Total Square Feet: __ _ 
Room Addition

Dimensions: Width ____ Length: _____ Total Square Feet: _____ 

-==------�-·-r·�ted Date of Delivery: __ _ 
rffl1'.DfiJlnltli1on to be true and accurate description of my plans and intentions.

PEDRO S.G. RODRIGUEZ 

Owner's Name (Printed) Daytime Phone Number 

45-701 MONROE ST SUITE G, INDIO, CA 92201

Address, City, State, Zip Code 
A permit must be obtained within Zyea1s (24 months) from date of approval. If permit is not obtained, you will be requtred to re-submit for approval 





Salton Community Services District

Architecmral Committee Building Approval Form 
Plan# _3 \ Q_(o 

Chartered by Chapter S9 of 1985 Codes and Laws - state of CA 
Plans must conform to covenants, Conditions and Restrictions of tract. 

Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Date: ___ Expiration Date: __ _ 

Architectural Committee Review Fees: 
Existing Building Additions: $50.00 ··--
New Construction: $50.00 ·--
Sewer Capacity Fee: $ I 000.00 __ 

Check# ____ _ 
Check# __ _ 
Check# __ 

Sewer Connection Fee: $2700.00 __ Check# ____ (Deposit) __ _ 

(Capacity Fee/CoMeclion Fee Payable at time of sewer connection. Plan Approval fee and Developer fee due at lime of plan submission) 
THIS APPROVAL MEETS ALL SCSD CC&R'S, BUT MAY NOT MEET IMPERIAL COUNl'Y TITI.E 9 LAND ORDINANCF.S. 

ARCHITECTURAL PLAN REVIEW: 

Erick Cervantes: --------- Approved: ___ Disapproved: Date: 

Israel Gonzales: _________ Approved: ___ Disapproved: l)ate: _____ _ 
John Connelly _________ .Approved:_ Disapproved: __ Date: __ _

Kenneth Perry _____________ .Approved: ·-- Disapproved: ___ Date: ___ _ 

Lizabeth Flowers Approved: ___ Disapproved: ___ Date: ___ _ 

Street Address: 2296 HARBOR DR City: SAL TON CITY

Lot# 11 Block# 6Lj Tract'6'2..S Zone: ____ _ 
APN: 012-412-025 Lot Size: 10,541 SQ FT 

Living Area 

Dimensions: Width: _4_0 __ Length: _4_0_.1_0 __ Total Square Feet: 1340 SQ FT
Patios --

4.10 194 Dimensions: Width: ________ Length: 
Carport or Garage 

Total Square Feet 79.54 SQ FT

20 19 4 4 70 SQ FT 
Dimensions: Width ____ Length: __ · ___ Total Square Feet: ---· 
Room Addition 

Dimensions: Width ____ Length: _____ Total Square Feet: ____ _ 

Mobile/Manufactured/Modular Homes Only 

PEDRO S.G. RODRIGUEZ 

Owner's Name (Printed) Daytime Phone Number 

45-701 MONROE ST SUITE G, INDIO, CA 92201

Address, City, State, Zip Code 
A permit must be obtained within 2yean (24 months) from date of approval. If permit Is not obtained, you will be required to re-submit for appr011al 
























	03-14-2024 Architectural Committee Agenda
	3142024 ACM001
	3142024 ACM002



